
 

 

 

August 12th, 2025 

Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 

(dba) Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources 

Open Session Board Meeting 



Agenda 



 

 

Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 
DBA Camden County Developmental Disability Resources (CCDDR) 

100 Third Street 
Camdenton, MO 65020 

 

Tentative Agenda for Open Session Board Meeting on August 12th, 2025, at 6:00 PM 
 

This Meeting will be Held in Person Only at: 
 

Camden County Developmental Disability Resources 
255 Keystone Industrial Park Drive 

Camdenton, MO 65020 
 
             Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Approval of Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for July 21st, 2025 
 
Approval of Closed Session Board Meeting Minutes for July 21st, 2025 
 
Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

 

• June 2025 Our Savior’s Lighthouse Child & Family Development Center (OSL) 
• June 2025 I Wonder Y Preschool (IWYP) Monthly Reports 
• June 2025 Children’s Learning Center (CLC) Monthly Reports 
• June 2025 Lake Area Industries (LAI) Monthly Reports 
• June 2025 Support Coordination Report 
• June 2025 Agency Economic Report 
• June 2025 Credit Card Statement 
• Resolution 2025-29 

 

Speakers/Special Guests/Announcements 

• Introduction of New SB 40 Board Member – Mary Hayslett 
 
Monthly Reports 
 

• OSL 

• IWYP 

• CLC 

• LAI  
 

Old Business for Discussion 

• Keystone Renovations (Updates) 
 

New Business for Discussion 
 

• NONE 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

CCDDR Reports 
 

• June 2025 Support Coordination Report 

• June 2025 Agency Economic Report 
 
June 2025 Credit Card Statements 
 
Discussion & Conclusion of Resolutions 
 

1. Resolution 2025-29: Revised Fiscal Year 2025 Budget 
 

Open Discussions 
 
Public Comment 
 

Pursuant to ARTICLE IV, “Meetings”, Section 5. Public Comment: 
 
“The Board values input from the public. There shall be opportunity for comment by the public during the portion of the 
Board agenda designated for “Public Comment”. Public comment shall be limited to no more than 3 minutes per person 
to allow all who wish to participate to speak. It is the policy of the Board that the Board shall not respond to public 
comment at the Board meeting.” 
 
“Only comments related to agency-related matters will be received, however such comments need not be related to 
specific items of the Board’s agenda for the meeting. The Board shall not receive comments related to specific client 
matters and/or personnel grievances, which are addressed separately per Board policies and procedures.” 
 
Adjournment of Open Session 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The news media may obtain copies of this notice, and a direct link to the WebEx meeting can be submitted to anyone 
requesting access by contacting: 

Ed Thomas, CCDDR Executive Director 
100 Third Street (Physical Address), P.O. Box 722 (Mailing Address), Camdenton, MO  65065 

Office:  573-317-9233          Fax:  573-317-9332        Email:  director@ccddr.org 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

July 21st, 2025 
 

 Open Session Minutes 



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY RESOURCES 

 

Open Session Minutes of July 21st, 2025 

 

Members Present   Paul DiBello, Laura Martin, Elizabeth Perkins, Angela Richardson,  

      Angela St. Joan, Ro Witt 

 

Members Absent    Kym Jones, Brian Willey 

 

Others Present        Ed Thomas, Executive Director 

 

Guests Present        Natalie Couch, Jim Rogers (LAI) 

                                 Adrienne Anderson, Megan Thurman (CLC) 

         Jeanna Booth, Lori Cornwell (CCDDR) 

         Representative Jeff Vernetti 

         Commissioner Ike Skelton 

         Commissioner Steve Dougan 

                                           

 

Approval of Agenda 

 

Motion by Angela St. Joan, second Ro Witt to approve the agenda as presented. 

  

                               AYE:  Paul DiBello, Laura Martin, Elizabeth Perkins, Angela Richardson,  

   Angela St. Joan, Ro Witt 

 

                                 NO:  None 

 

         ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 

                             

Approval of Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for June 10th, 2025 

  

Motion by Ro Witt, second Laura Martin to approve the Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for June 

10th, 2025, as presented. 

  

            AYE: Laura Martin, Angela Richardson, Ro Witt 

 

                                 NO:  None 

 

ABSTAIN:  Paul DiBello, Elizabeth Perkins, and Angela St. Joan because they were not 

  present at the June 10th, 2025, meeting. 

 

Motion carries. 

 

Acknowledgement of Distributed Reports & Documents to Board Members 

                         

• May 2025 Our Savior’s Lighthouse Child & Family Development Center (OSL) 

• May 2025 I Wonder Y Preschool (IWYP) Monthly Reports 

• May 2025 Children’s Learning Center (CLC) Monthly Reports 

• May 2025 Lake Area Industries (LAI) Monthly Reports 

• May 2025 Support Coordination Report 

• May 2025 Agency Economic Report 

• May 2025 Credit Card Statement 

• Resolutions 2025-27 & 2025-28 



Speakers/Special Guests/Announcements 

 

None 

 

 

Monthly Reports 

 

Our Saviors Lighthouse (OSL) 

 

OSL is serving two CCDDR clients and is providing more hours of service. 

 

 

I Wonder Y Preschool (IWYP) 

 

IWYP is serving three CCDDR clients. One attended on a trial basis in May and it worked out very well. 

 

 

Children’s Learning Center (CLC) 

 

The Step Ahead program had 34 children enrolled with 27 out of 34 having special needs or 

developmental delays. There are 3 one-on-one children attending full-time, 2 one-on-one children 

attending part-time, and 15 day habilitation children with varying schedules. On August 2nd, CLC will 

have a booth set up at Two Bit Town for Duck Drop. CLC is looking for First Steps providers. There are 

chives, tomatoes, and pumpkins growing in the garden and everyone has enjoyed trying different foods. 

There are only three and half weeks left in the summer session. CLC received a grant from the Kiwanis 

Club of Ozark Coast. The Camdenton Schools are changing the early childhood program. One of the 

changes means 4 year-olds will be attending 5 days a week. 

 

 

Lake Area Industries (LAI) 

 

LAI has 58 employees with 53 being CCDDR clients and 5 being DESE certified only. Lots of recycling 

has been shipped out. Packaging has been slow but there are jobs for Keefe, BTI, and Lake Printing. 

Employees have been rolling silverware for the Celebration. Offsite work crews are still doing well. The 

Horse Ranch is doing great but the Trapshooters Association has been a little slow with the weather. A 

load of foam just went out for $5,000. LAI just received a $10,000 grant from United Way and $10,000 

grant from Solid Waste and received $20,000 to continue the hazardous household waste program. The 

garden center stayed open later than usual but nothing had to be thrown away. OSHA was out to do their 

onsite consultation. Employees volunteered at the Shootout tagging t-shirts and packing volunteer 

lunches. A former employee passed away and the family asked for donations to LAI. A total of $1,060 

was donated. A bench for the garden center will be purchased in her honor. A tour of LAI was given to 

one of Josh Hawley’s staff. Natalie went to Washington D.C. last week to represent Missouri and the 

Coalition to Preserve Employment Choice and got to meet with the Department of Labor.  

 

Old Business for Discussion 

 

Keystone Renovations (Updates) 

 

The building still needs minor touches including the automatic push buttons. The temporary occupancy 

permit has been issued, and the permanent occupancy permit should be issued later this week. The septic 

has not been done, and the parking lot cannot be finished until that is done. The IT company is coming 

out next week to put together a bid for setting up the network equipment. 

 

Paul DiBello asked what the delay was with the septic. Ed responded that there has been a communication 

issue between the County, the engineer, and the architect on the number of employees who will occupy 

Keystone on a full-time basis.  



New Business for Discussion 

 

OATS Contract (Updates) 

 

OATS did sign the contract. CCDDR was notified that the MEHTAP award for this year is only about 

$2,400. No one has heard back from MoDOT’s legal team to see what they say about the insurance 

requirements. Since OATS insurance coverage amounts are not as high as stated in the MEHTAP contract 

language, CCDDR will not submit reimbursement request for the contracted transportation to and from 

LAI. 

 

TCM Contract (Updates) 

 

Providers were told the boiler plate contract language had problems and they would be extending existing 

contracts for another 6 months. Elizabeth Perkins asked if the contract problems were due to an audit. Ed 

responded that he was not sure. The draft contained new language no one had seen before, and DMH 

indicated some of the language added was not relevant to TCM providers. 

 

CCDDR Reports 

 

May 2025 Support Coordination Report 

 

CCDDR had 342 clients and 6 pending intakes. Medicaid eligibility was at 78.24% and claims billed paid 

was at 99.9%. As of last Friday, Medicaid eligibility is up to 84% thanks to the hard work of employees. 

Caseloads were up to 348 earlier this month and those numbers usually start picking up once school 

starts. 

 

May 2025 Agency Economic Report 

 

In May, YTD Services program income was slightly higher than projected and YTD SB 40 Tax program 

income was also slightly higher than projected. As of May, overall YTD SB 40 expenses were lower than 

projected. SB 40 expenses in the Other G&A and Special/Additional Needs were higher than anticipated. 

Services were approved for a client many years ago but had to stop due to the client’s living situation. 

Those issues have since resolved so the services have resumed and those were not included in this year’s 

budget. Services program expenses were higher than budgeted because offsets from restricted funds have 

not been needed or recorded. 

 

The 1.25% TCM rate increase that was in the General Assembly’s approved State budget, but that line 

item was vetoed by the Governor. This makes 11 years without a TCM rate increase. 

 

Ike Skelton asked what the 348 clients includes. Ed responded that includes every client served by 

CCDDR in Camden County, which includes everyone at LAI, children’s programs, Waiver recipients, 

residential clients, and targeted case management. 

 

 

Motion by Elizabeth Perkins, second Angela St. Joan to approve the reports as presented. 

  

                               AYE:  Paul DiBello, Laura Martin, Elizabeth Perkins, Angela Richardson,  

   Angela St. Joan, Ro Witt 

 

                                 NO:  None 

 

         ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 

 

 



 

May 2025 Credit Card Statements 

 

No questions and a vote not necessary. 

 

Discussion & Conclusion of Resolutions 

 

1. Resolution 2025-27: Approval of Amended Policy 17 

 

The language in section 14 was updated to change the due dates for reports. This was previously 

overlooked. 

 

Motion by Paul DiBello second Ro Witt to approve Resolution 2025-27 as presented. 

  

                               AYE:  Paul DiBello, Laura Martin, Elizabeth Perkins, Angela Richardson,  

   Angela St. Joan, Ro Witt 

 

                                 NO:  None 

 

         ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 

 

 

2. Resolution 2025-28: Approval of Amended Policy 48 

 

Changes were made to clarify the language. The Board must approve the implementations of waitlists and 

any reductions or eliminations of wait lists. 

 

Motion by Angela St. Joan, second Ro Witt to approve Resolution 2025-28 as presented. 

  

                                    AYE:  Paul DiBello, Laura Martin, Elizabeth Perkins, Angela Richardson,  

        Angela St. Joan, Ro Witt 

                                 NO:  None 

 

         ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 

 

Open Discussion 

 

None 

 

Public Comment 

 

Jim Rogers said he has been looking at the agreement for 2026 and the termination clause in the last line 

is unacceptable.  

 

Ed responded that there was a POS Agreement Committee meeting about this already so providers could 

have 7 months to review the contract instead of 4. This is the proposed draft 2026 POS Agreement and 

the Board will not be voting to approve it for several months. 

 

Jim Rogers responded that the 2026 POS Agreement was not acceptable to LAI at this point. 

 

 

 



 

Adjournment of Open Session 

 

 

Motion by Ro Witt, second Elizabeth Perkins to adjourn the Open Session Board meeting.   

 

                               AYE:  Paul DiBello, Laura Martin, Elizabeth Perkins, Angela Richardson,  

   Angela St. Joan, Ro Witt 

 

                                 NO:  None 

 

         ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 

 

 

The Open Session Board meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                       

___________________________________                              ___________________________________ 

Board Chairperson/Other Board Member                                  Secretary/Other Board Member 



OSL June  
2025 Reports 

 


	Cover Page to Open Session
	Cover Page to Agenda
	Tentative Agenda for Open Session
	Cover Page to Open Session Minutes
	07-21-2025 Open Session Minutes
	Cover Page to OSL June Reports
	OSL Monthly Report

